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Please explain the requested change(s) and offer rationale below or on an attachment

The proposed changes clarify the nature of the capstone project completed by a Master of Music student. The
previous course title left ambiguity on their transcript. Courses proposed for the change already exist in the
course catalogue. See attached memorandum for proposed changes.
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Memorandum

To: Graduate Programs Committee

From: Rebecca Lautar, Chair, Department of Music
Re: Change in Master of Music listing

Date: August 25, 2018

The Department of Music proposes to change the Master of Music common core classes
with the following substitution:

Replace MUS 6971 Thesis/Recital/Lecture 4 credits with:

MUS 6975 Graduate Project 4 credits OR MUS 6976 Graduate Recital 4 credits
Current listing:

[Core Courses for all concentrations |

IIntroduction to Graduate Research ”MUS 6716 I
Music Seminar in Theoretical Styles

(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUT MUT 6935 |3
6936)

Music History Seminar
(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUH MUH 6935 |3
6688)

|Thesis/ Recital/Lecture IMUS 6971 I

ﬁ'otal |

Proposed change

|C0re Courses for all concentrations ]
|Introduction to Graduate Research ”IT/[US 6716 ||2_|

Music Seminar in Theoretical Styles
(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUT MUT 6935 ||3
6936)

Music History Seminar
(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUH MUH 6935 ||3
6688)

[Graduate Project OR IMUS 6975 |
[Graduate Recital B B [MUS 6976 |4 |
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